KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships - Building Communities

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: 3 Boots Ranch Conditional Use Permit (CU-23-00001)

NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Application — Re-notice

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: May 11, 2023

I certify that the following documentation:
Notice of Application: 3 BR Custom Cuts Conditional Use Permit

has been mailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper notification (as attached)

has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County

S AW &%@,@(\ Signare

Kelly Bacon

Planner I
County of Kittitas

State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 11th day of May, 2023
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Kelly Bacon (CD)

From: Keily Bacon (CD)

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 3:05 PM

To: Megan Breckenridge; 'legals@kvnews.com’

Subject: (Publishing) Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Attachments: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts NOA-Renotice Legal.doc; CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom

Cuts NOA-Renotice Legal 5-11-23.pdf

Good afternoon Megan, hope your Thursday is going well!
Please publish the attached as requested.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner [

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926

cds@co.kittitas.wa.us

— Office 509-962-7506
' Building Partnerships - Building Communities

NOTICE OF APPLICATION: RE-NOTICE

Re-notice of Application: Thursday, May 11, 2023
Amended Application Received: Monday, April 10, 2023
Application Complete: Monday, May 1, 2023

Project Name File Number: 3 BR Custom Cuts (CU-23-00001)
Applicant: Scott Toland (Landowner)

Reason for Re-notice: This project is being re-noticed due to the overall design and construction of the Agricultural Processing
Facility changing from multi modular units to a single 10,000 square foot processing facility.

Location: 1 parcel # 214534, in a portion of Section 29, T18, R19, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 18-
19-29020-0007.

Proposal: Scott Toland, landowner is proposing an Agricultural Processing Facility — a USDA certified full-service meat
processing operation serving the local region, on approximately 14.90 acres. The subject property is zoned Agriculture 5 with a
Rural Residential Land Use designation.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on
the CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx, under “Conditional Use Permits” under permit
number “CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts,” Phone: (509) 962-7539

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, May 26, 2023. Any
person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Environmental Review: The County expects to issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for this proposal, and will
use the optional DNS process in WAC 197-11-355, meaning this may be the only opportunity for the public to comment on the
environmental impacts of the proposal. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning and
the Fire Code. A copy of the threshold determination may be obtained from the County once issued.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner. A Public Hearing
Notice will be issued establishing the date, time and location of this hearing.

Required Permits: Conditional Use Permit, SEPA
Required Studies: None

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kelly Bacon, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7539; email at
kelly.bacon.cdi@co.kittitas.wa.us

Community Planning  Building Inspection ~ Plan Review ~ Administration ~ Permit Services  Code Enforcement



Kelly Bacon (CD)

From: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Dan Carlson; Jamey Ayling

Subject: Ad: 367344 / Re: Notice Cost Estimate

Attachments: CARLSON-23-367344-1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Good morning, Kelly!

Please see attached for the estimate for the legal notice. | have tentatively scheduled it for May 3, in case you
would like to proceed and edit the legal.

Thank you and | hope you also had a lovely weekend!

Megan Breckenridge

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record

Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253

Direct Dial: {509) 204-8250
mbreckenridge@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>

Cc: Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Notice Cost Estimate

Good morning Megan, hope you had a wonderful weekend.

Previously we discussed receiving a notice estimate. I'm hoping you would provide one for the attached draft notice?

Thank you!

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539



Kellv bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916¢c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



ADVERTISING PROOF
DA 1 25 F( ()Rl) SN s

Ph. (509) 204-8250 Fax: (907) 452-5054
empowering the

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:

05/04/23 50096
DAN CARLSON
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
AD# DESCRIPTION START STOP TIMES AMOUNT
367344 NOTICE OF APPLICATIO 05/11/23 05/11/23 2 $174.26
Payments:
Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check Amount
Discount: $0.00 Gross:$174.26
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount:$0.00
Credits: $0.00
Amount Due:$174.26

367344

We Appreciate Your Business!



AD# 367344AD#

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
RE-NOTICE

Project Name (File Number): 3 BR Custom Cuts (CU-
23-00001)

Applicant: Scott Toland (Landowner)

Reason for Re-notice: This project is being re-notice due
to the overall design and construction of the Agricultural
Processing Facility changing from multi modular units
to a single 10,000 square foot processing facility.

Location: 1 parcel #214534, in a portion of Section 29,
T18, R19, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessot’s
map number 18-19-29020-0007.

Proposal: Scott Toland, landowner is proposing an
Agricultural Processing Facility — a USDA certified full-
service meat processing operation serving the local
region, on approximately 14.90 acres. The subject
property is zoned Agriculture 5 with a Rural Residential
Land Use designation.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted
application and related filed documents may be
examined by the public at the Kittitas County Community
Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby,
Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS
website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/
default.aspx, under “Conditional Use Permits” under
permit number “CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts/’
Phone: (509) 962 7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to
CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, May 26, 2023.
Any person has the right to comment on the application
and request a copy of the decision once made.

Environmental Review (SEPA): The County expects to
issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for this
proposal, and will use the optional DNS process in WAC
197-11-355, meaning this may be the only opportunity
for the public to comment on the environmental impacts
of the proposal. Mitigation measures may be required
under applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning and
the Fire Code. A copy of the threshold determination
may be obtained from the County once issued.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be
scheduled before the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner.
A Public Hearing Notice will be issued establishing the
date, time and location of this hearing.

Required Permits: Conditional Use Permit, SEPA
Required Studies: None
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kelly

Bacon, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7539; email at kelly.
bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Re-notice of Application: Thursday, May 11, 2023
Revised Application Received: Tuesday, April 4, 2023
Application Complete: Monday, May 1, 2023
Publication Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023

PUBLISH: Daily Record: May 11, 2023 / LEGAL #:
367344




Kelly Bacon (CD)

From: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: Ad: 367344 / Re: (Publishing) Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts
Attachments: CARLSON-83-367344-1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Thanks so much, Kelly!

I also hope your day is going well! it's been one busy week.

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on May 11.
Please let me know if you approve.

Much appreciated,

Megan Breckenridge

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record

Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253

Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mbreckenridge@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 3:05 PM

To: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge @kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>
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

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



Kittitas County Fire Marshal
darren.higashivama(@.co kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Code Enforcement
toni.berkshire(@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Public Works
kelee hodges.pw(aco.kittitas. wa.us
candie.leader(@t co.kittitas.wa.us
tate.mahre(@co kittitas.wa.us

Airport Manager
david.ohli@co.kittitas.wa.us
Codi.Fortier(c/co kittitas.wa.us

WA Dept. Fish and Wildlife
Scott. Downes(@ dfw.wa.gov
Jennifer Nelson@ dfw.wa.gov
Elizabeth.Torrevi@dfw.wa.gov

Kittitas County Building Dept.
Jeremv.larson(@co . kittitas.wa.us
Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us

Allison Kimball
brooksideconsulting (@ gmail.com

Army Corps of Engineers
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil
Jenae N.Churchill(@usace.army.mil

Northwest Training Range Complex
Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil
Robert.d.bright10.civi@army.mil

Kittitas County Sheriff’s Dept.
kim.dawson(@co . kittitas.wa.us

KittCom
long@kittcom.org
storch@kittcom.org

Kittitas County Environmental Health
PublicHealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us

Yakama Nation
enviroreview(@yakama.com
corrine camuso(@yakama.com
jessica_lally@yakama.com
noah oliver(@yakama.com
casey_bamey(@yakama.com
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov
matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov
barh(@yakamafish-nsn.gov

Washington State DAHP
sepa@dahp.wa.gov

WA State Department of Health
russell.mau{@doh.wa.gov
brietta.carter(@doh.wa.gov (Add this and
SPUD (below) only if in Snoqualmie Pass
Area)

Snoqualmie Pass Utility District
THastings@snopass.org

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
tribune(@nkctribune.com
terrv(@nkctribune.com

Bureau of Reclamation
lhendrix(@usbr.gov
1917 Marsh Road

Yakima, WA 98901

Kittitas County Assessor
Haley.mercer(@co.kittitas.wa.us
Christine.garcia(@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Board of County
Commissioners
julie kjorsvik(@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Solid Waste Programs
lisa.lawrence(@co.kittitas.wa.us
patti.stacev(@co.kittitas.wa.us

Department of Ecology
separegister@ecy.wa.gov
(Only use Register for Non-SEPA
Applications/Use PORTAL for SEPA
Required Projects)
tebud61@ecy.wa.gov
lowh461(@ECY.WA.GOV

FormerOrchards{@ecy.wa.gov
wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov
crosepa@ecy.wa.gov
lcard61@ecy.wa.gov

James E Brooks Library
jorgenja@cwu.edu
nelmski@cwu.edu

WA Dept. of Natural Resources
rivers(@dnr.wa.gov
brenda.voung@dnr.wa.gov
luke.warthen(@/dnr.wa.gov
SEPACENTER (@dnr.wa.gov
MARTIN.MAUNEY (@dnr.wa.gov
scott.chambers(@dnr.wa.gov

Daily Record
mbreckenridge(@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

Yakima Training Center
mark.a.gradwohl.civi@mail.mil

Snoqualmie Tribe
steve(@snoqualmietribe.us
dahp@snoqualmietribe.us
adam(@snoqualmietribe.us




Colville Tribe
ony.moura(.colvilletribes.com
sam.rushing(@colvilletribes.com
connor.armi.hsy(@colvilletribes.com

Washington State DOT
Jacob.Prilucik(@wsdot.wa.gov

SCPlanning(@wsdot.wa.gov
AviationLandUse(@wsdot.wa.gov

Kittitas Reclamation District
sara(akrdistrict.org

City of Ellensburg
vusid(@ci.ellensburg. wa.us
pubworks(@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
comdev(@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
energyservices(@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us

Kittitas County P.U.D.
matt.boast@kittitaspud.com

Puget Sound Energy
rightofway@pse.com
joseph.pignatelli@pse.com

Washington State Parks
ken.graham@parks.wa.gov
PO Box 42650
Olympia, WA 98504-2650

Ellensburg School District 401
kim.snider(@esd401.org
leslee.caul@esd401.org

angela.garrettgordon(@esd401.org
carol.chrisman(@esd401.org
traci.russell@esd401.org

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
915 N. WALLA WALLA
WENATCHEE WA 98801
(mailed)

Bonneville Power Administration
CMOlcese@bpa.gov
Connell.valorie@agmail.com

Forest Service
kimberly.larned(@usda.gov

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Attn: CEO
603 S. Chestnut Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(mailed)

elliottr@kvfr.org
delvoj@kvfr.or

Kittitas Valley Fire & Rescue (District 2)
2020 Vantage Highway
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
Ilon.Logan@faa.gov




BOWERS, DAN G
3322 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7241

CHAMBERLIN, DAVID J & ERINC
381 ROSE BRIAR LN
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

BACH, MICHAEL G
3340 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7241

LAZY ED RANCH INC
3590 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7242

SKISTAD, ROGER P ETUX
441 ROSEBRIAR LANE
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

WYMAN, RANDY ETUX
3320 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

COOK, DANIEL ROBERT & MICHELE
ANN

3050 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7238

ELKINS, RONALD DAVID ETUX
2660 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7235

BACH, JEREMY J & KAREN L
3410 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7768

JULSRUD, CURTIS J
406 S PINE ST
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-3710

WHITMAN, RANDALL M & DEBORAH A

140 ROSEBRIAR LN
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7231

SHAW, FRANK L & KIMBERLY P
3324 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7241

STANAVICH, MARK & TRISHA
6840 NANEUM RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7886

HAJNY HOLDINGS LLC
2751 BRICK MILL RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

STERLEY, LEVI
23326 151ST PL SE
MONROE, WA 98272-8432

TARP-IT INC
3000 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

CHARLTON, MARK A & TEDDY MAY
4820 FAIRVIEW RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7101

TOLAND, SCOTT E
310 ROSEBRIAR LN
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7230

TOLAND, SCOTT ERIC
310 ROSEBRIAR LANE
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

RASE, DAVID & GAIL
5320 SEABECK HWY NW
BREMERTON, WA 98312

MINOR, BRENT & MARY
8001 NANEUM RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-5518

MUNDY, BABBETTE
3100 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

KIDD, ROY & VONNIE C
3326 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7241

GRASHER, JASON & ADRIENNE M

821 LYONS RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7227

LARSON, CHAD GREGORY &
SAMANTHAJ

3001 WILSON CREEK RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-7238

WINTER, BRADY T & BETH J
961 LYONS RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

MINOR, RILEY S
8001 NANEUM RD
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-5518



Jeremy Bach

3410 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Jeremy98926@gmail.com

Hilary Jensen

6181 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
hilary@jensenfarms.com

Roy and Vonnie Kidd
3326 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Vkiddi@hotmail.com

Barry E. Callaway

PO Box 805

280 Lone Willow Lane
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Barryc1519@gmail.com

Jim and Julie Ridgway
700 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Babette Mundy

3100 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
babbijean@gmail.com

William DeHollander
210 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Chad Bala
Bala.ce@gmail.com

April Richter

511 N. Pine Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926
April.richter@remax.net

Christina Bloxham

christinab@advantagedirt.com

Levi Sterley
Vice President

Lee & Associates/Pacific Northwest

600 University Street, STE 2704
Seattle, WA 98101
Isterley@lee-associates.com

Dan and Christy Bowers

3322 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Dan-christybowers@charter.net

Diane Schweickert
dschweickr@yahoo.com

Tinja Wyman

3320 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
tinjawyman@yahoo.com

Susan Ingham

71 Cedar Cove Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Dingham605@aol.com

Joe and Molly Morrow
391 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Carlos Oncina and Jan Seymour
410 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Daniel Cook

3050 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
eburgdr@yahoo.com

Eric and Bambi Miller
Parke Creek Farm
parkecreekstation@fairpoint.net

Tyler and Ashley Crankovich
Titania ash@yahoo.com

Roger and Marie Skistad

rmskistad@charter.net

Ron and Marguerite Elkins
2660 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Nannette Hooper Bews

Heather Clark
hezaclark@gmail.com

Rodger and Stacey Tutor

staceytrealestate@gmail.com

Mike Bach
3340 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Chad and Heather Rugh
31 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
chadrugh@gmail.com
heatherrugh@gmail.com

James Ritter
jamesSritter@gmail.com

Kim Widner

iron Mountain Ranch
642 Iron Mountain Road
Ellensburg, WA 98922
kwidner@tadco.com

Deborah Whitman
320 Rosebriar Lane
Ellensburg, WA 98926




Clifford Hubbard
141 Fields Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Randy and Teri Bentz
Terilynnb59 @gmail.com

Terry and Sheri Powers
2691winddance @gmail.com

Alexis Robertson

2850 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Alexisrobertson50@gmail.com

Bret Harris
Brett.harris@live.com

Dottie and Mike Rogers
2601 Judge Ronald Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

James C. Carmody

Meyer, Fluegge & Tenney, P.S.
230 S Second Street, STE 101
PO Box 22680

Yakima, WA 98907-2680
carmody@mftlaw.com

Linda Macleod-Garcia
Ernie Garcia

2811 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Megan Walsh

Kevan Ferrier

8700 Fairview Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Geognut.uo@gmail.com
kevanf@frontier.com

Jeff and Kristi Gladen and Family

2291 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Robin Dimicco
Rdimicco99@gmail.com

Sierra Smith
Sierramay84@gmail.com

Annie Alley
annie@alleybc.com

Chris and Monica Bruya
180 Bridlewood Lane
Ellensburg, WA 98926
bruyacm@gmail.com

Elena Swan
Elena swan@live.com

John Brown

Brown Brothers Farms, LLC
793 Grindrod Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Matthew Vaughan
Arrianne Bright
Shannon Bright

2715 Willowdale Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
laaksoon@outlook.com

Nathan Graham
grahams@elltel.net

Kari Finney
kari@kfinneyphotography.com

Teri Gladen
141 Game Bird Loop
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Theresa Bugni
210 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Arlin and Pauline Leonard
2810 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Debra Lewis

201 E. Country Side Ave
Ellensburg, WA 98926
goofyone@msn.com

Gordon and Lesley Swan
2611 Willowdale Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Swan777300@yahoo.com

Josh Allemand
Joshallemandl@gmail.com

Parker McKinnon

2850 Wilson Creek Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
mckinnonparker@gmail.com

Nancy Keogh Graham
2700 Willowdale Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926



Russ and Marty Stingley
Stingley Ranch

6801 Lyons Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
mstinger@live.com

Kelley and L Mills
kmenergyworks@hotmail.com

Luci and Curtis Bull
1215 E Mountain View Ave
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Wendy Beers
691 Game Bird Loop
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Kristen Christensen
Kristenchristensen84 @yahoo.com

Elizabeth Leahy
Leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com

Jami Beintema

Sheperd, Texel and Coopworth Sheep
Eliensburg, WA 98926
lovelocalwool@gmail.com

Paulette Forman
Trinity Farms

2451 Number 81 Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926
trinity@fairpoint.net
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Kelly Bacon (CD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Kelly Bacon (CD)

Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:40 AM

Darren Higashiyama; Kim Dawson; George Long; 'storch@kittcom.org'; Julie Kjorsvik;
Toni Berkshire; Public Health Inspectors; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Stacey; Kelee Hodges;
Candie Leader; Tate Mahre; David Ohl; Codi Fortier; Yakama Nation - Enviromental
Review: Corrine Camuso; Jessica Lally; Noah Oliver; Casey Barney; Kozj; matj; barh; SEPA
Register; ‘tebu461@ecy.wa.gov'; DOE - lowh; 'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov';
'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov’; 'ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator'; 'Carp, Lizzie (ECY)'; WDFW -
Scott Downes; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson; WDFW - Elizabeth Torrey; WS DAHP ; James E
Brooks Library - Jorgenja; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin;
WA State Department of Health - Russell; 'brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov’; 'Tom Hastings';
'‘rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov'’; ‘luke.warthen@dnrwa.gov’;
'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov'; '"MAUNEY, MARTY (DNRY)'; 'scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov’;
‘Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; '(tribune@nkctribune.com)’;
‘terry@nkctribune.com’; 'Megan Breckenridge'; 'legals@kvnews.com’;

‘deborah j.knaub@usace.army.mil’; ‘jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil’; 'Hendrix, Leah D’;
'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil’; ‘Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil’;
'robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil'; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia; Snoqualmie Tribe - Steve;
Snoqualmie Tribe - dahp; ‘adam@snoqualmietribe.us’; Guy Moura; Sam Rushing;
'Connor Armi'; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; 'rightofway@pse.com’;
'joseph.pignatelli@pse.com’; ‘cmoicese@bpa.gov’; ‘connel.valorie@gmail.com’;
'kimbrly.larned@usda.gov'; ‘Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov’; 'SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov’;
‘aviationlanduse@wsdot.wa.gov'; ‘ken.graham@parks.wa.gov'; ‘sara@krdistrict.org’;
'kim.snider@esd401.org"; 'leslee.caul@esd401.org’; 'angela.garrettgordon@esd401.0rg’;
‘carol.chrisman@esd401.org’; 'traci.russell@esd401.org’; Rich Elliott; ‘delvoj@kvir.org’;
'yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’;
‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; ‘energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’;
jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’; ‘johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; ‘ilon.logan@faa.gov";
‘Jeremy Bach'; 'Levi Sterley’; ‘rmskistad@charter.net’; 'Hilary Jensen'; 'dan-
christybowers@charter.net’; 'vkidd1@hotmail.com’; 'dschweickr@yahoo.com’;
‘barryc1519@gmail.com’; ‘tinjawyman@yahoo.com’; *hezaclark@gmail.com’;
‘dingham605@aol.com’; 'staceytrealestate@gmail.com’; babbijean@gmail.com;
‘chadrugh@gmail.com’; 'heatherrugh@gmail.com’; '(bala.ce@gmail.com)’;
‘eburgdr@yahoo.com’; ‘jamessritter@gmail.com’, ‘april.richter@remax.net’;
‘parkecreekstaton@fairpoint.net’; 'kwidner@tadco.com’; 'Christina Bloxham'; 'Ashley
Crankovich'; 'Kari Finney"; 'Terilynn Bentz'; 'Robin Dimicco'; 'Sheri Powers'; ‘SierraMay84’;
‘alexiswinddance@gmail.com'; 'SierraMay84'; "alexisrobertson50@gmail.com’; ‘annie
alleybc.com’; ‘brett.harris@live.com'’; ‘bruyacm@gmail.com’; 'Debra Lewis’; ‘Elena Swan’;
‘swan777300@yahoo.com’; James Carmody; ‘joshallemand1@gmail.com’;
'laaksoon@outlook.com’; 'mckinnonparker@gmail.com’; ‘geognut.uo@gmail.com’;
'kevanf@frontier.com'; 'grahams@elltel.net’; 'mstinger@live.com’;
'lovelocalwool@gmail.com’; 'kmenergyworks@hotmail.com’; Kristen Christensen;
‘trinity@fairpoint.net’; 'leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com’

Jamey Ayling; Jeremiah Cromie; Chace Pedersen; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bonnie Toland;
stoland@3bootsranch.com; Brandon Drexler; Riley Eres

Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - SEPA Checklist (REVISED APPLICATION) 4-4-23.pdf;
CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - NOA-Re-notice Memo 5-11-23.pdf

Follow up



Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following Conditional Use Application: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom
Cuts. This project is being re-noticed due to the overall design and construction of the Agricultural Processing
Facility changing from multi modular units to a single 10,000 square foot processing facility. Links to the file

materials can be found below. The comment period will end at 5:00pm on May 26. 2023. CDS will assume
your agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Please let me know if you have any
questions or issues accessing the materials.

Internal Link: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

External Link;: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at https://www.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
and navigate to “Conditional Use Permits” and then the Project File Number “CU-23-00001 3 Boots Ranch”.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us




Kelly Bacon (CD)

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:45 AM

To: parkecreekstation@fairpoint.net

Subject: FW: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Attachments: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - SEPA Checklist (REVISED APPLICATION) 4-4-23.pdf;

CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - NOA-Re-notice Memo 5-11-23.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning,

My original email came back as undeliverable to your email address. After review, it appears | had misspelled the email
address. Please see the below Re-notice of Application for 3 BR Custom Cuts.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner [

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request
for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Darren Higashiyama <darren.higashiyama@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long <long@kittcom.org>; 'storch@kittcom.org' <storch@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik

<julie.kjorsvik@co kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health Inspectors
<PublicHealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence @co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey
<patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl
<david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier <codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso <corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; Jessica Lally
<jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver <noah_oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <casey_barney@yakama.com>;
Kozj <Kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; matj <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh <barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; SEPA Register
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; 'tebu461@ecy.wa.gov' <tebud61l@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - lowh <lowh461@ecy.wa.gov>;
'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov' <FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov>; 'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov' <wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov>;
'ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator' <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; 'Carp, Lizzie (ECY)' <lcar461@ECY.WA.GOV>; WDFW - Scott
Downes <scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Elizabeth
Torrey <elizabeth.torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; WS DAHP <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; James E Brooks Library - Jorgenja
<jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk <nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Jeremy Larson
<jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; WA State Department of Health
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- Russell <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; 'brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov' <brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov>; 'Tom Hastings'
<THastings@snopass.org>; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov'
<brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; 'luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov' <luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; 'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.goVv'
<SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; 'MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR)' <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>; 'scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov
<scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)' <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>;
'(tribune@nkctribune.com)' <tribune@nkctribune.com>; 'terry@nkctribune.com’ <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Megan
Breckenridge' <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com’ <legals@kvnews.com>;
‘deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; 'jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil'
<jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil>; 'Hendrix, Leah D' <lhendrix@usbr.gov>; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil'
<mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil>; 'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>;
‘robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil' <robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Snoqualmie Tribe - Steve <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>; Snoqualmie
Tribe - dahp <dahp@snoqualmietribe.us>; ‘adam@snoqualmietribe.us' <adam@snoqualmietribe.us>; Guy Moura
<guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>; Sam Rushing <sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com>; 'Connor Armi'
<connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com>; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; 'rightofway@pse.com’ <rightofway @pse.com>;
'joseph.pignatelli@pse.com’ <joseph.pignatelli@pse.com>; 'cmoicese@bpa.gov' <cmoicese @bpa.gov>;
'connel.valorie@gmail.com' <connel.valorie@gmail.com>; 'kimbrly.larned@usda.gov' <kimbrly.larned@usda.gov>;
'Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov' <Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov'
<SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'aviationlanduse @wsdot.wa.gov' <aviationlanduse@wsdot.wa.gov>;
'ken.graham@parks.wa.gov' <ken.graham@parks.wa.gov>; ‘sara@krdistrict.org' <sara@krdistrict.org>;
'kim.snider@esd401.org' <kim.snider@esd401.org>; 'leslee.caul@esd401.org' <leslee.caul@esd401.org>;
'angela.garrettgordon@esd401.org' <angela.garrettgordon@esd401.0rg>; 'carol.chrisman@esd401.org'
<carol.chrisman@esd401.org>; 'traci.russell@esd401.org' <traci.russell@esd401.org>; Rich Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>;
'delvoj@kvfr.org' <delvoj@kvfr.org>; 'yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; '‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
‘jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'ilon.logan@faa.gov' <ilon.logan@faa.gov>; 'leremy Bach'
<jeremy98926@gmail.com>; 'Levi Sterley’ <Isterley@Ilee-associates.com>; 'rmskistad@charter.net’
<rmskistad@charter.net>; 'Hilary Jensen' <hilary@jensenfarms.com>; 'dan-christybowers@charter.net' <dan-
christybowers@charter.net>; 'vkidd1@hotmail.com' <vkidd1@hotmail.com>; 'dschweickr@yahoo.com’
<dschweickr@yahoo.com>; 'barryc1519@gmail.com’ <barryc1519@gmail.com>; 'tinjawyman@yahoo.com’
<tinjawyman@yahoo.com>; 'hezaclark@gmail.com' <hezaclark@gmail.com>; ‘dingham605@aol.com’
<dingham605@aol.com>; 'staceytrealestate @gmail.com' <staceytrealestate@gmail.com>; babbijean@gmail.com;
'chadrugh@gmail.com’ <chadrugh@gmail.com>; 'heatherrugh@gmail.com' <heatherrugh@gmail.com>;
'(bala.ce@gmail.com)' <bala.ce @gmail.com>; 'eburgdr@yahoo.com' <eburgdr@yahoo.com>; 'jamessritter@gmail.com’
<jamessritter@gmail.com>; ‘april.richter@remax.net' <april.richter@remax.net>; 'parkecreekstaton@fairpoint.net’
<parkecreekstaton@fairpoint.net>; 'kwidner@tadco.com' <kwidner@tadco.com>; ‘Christina Bloxham'
<christinab@advantagedirt.com>; 'Ashley Crankovich' <titania_ash@yahoo.com>; 'Kari Finney'
<kari@kfinneyphotography.com>; 'Terilynn Bentz' <terilynnb59@gmail.com>; 'Robin Dimicco’
<rdimicco99@gmail.com>; 'Sheri Powers' <2691winddance @gmail.com>; 'SierraMay84' <sierramay84@gmail.com>;
‘alexiswinddance@gmail.com’ <alexiswinddance@gmail.com>; 'SierraMay84' <sierramay84@gmail.com>;
‘alexisrobertson50@gmail.com' <alexisrobertson50@gmail.com>; 'annie alleybc.com’ <annie@alleybc.com>;
'brett.harris@live.com' <brett.harris@live.com>; 'bruyacm@gmail.com' <bruyacm@gmail.com>; '‘Debra Lewis'
<goofyone@msn.com>; 'Elena Swan' <elena_swan@live.com>; 'swan777300@yahoo.com’ <swan777300@yahoo.com>;
James Carmody <Carmody@mftlaw.com>; 'joshallemand1@gmail.com’ <joshallemand1@gmail.com>;
'laaksoon@outlook.com' <laaksoon@outlook.com>; 'mckinnonparker@gmail.com' <mckinnonparker@gmail.com>;
'geognut.uo@gmail.com' <geognut.uo@gmail.com>; 'kevanf@frontier.com' <kevanf@frontier.com>;
'grahams@elltel.net' <grahams@elltel.net>; 'mstinger@live.com' <mstinger@live.com>; 'lovelocalwool@gmail.com!’
<lovelocalwool@gmail.com>; 'kmenergyworks@hotmail.com' <kmenergyworks@hotmail.com>; Kristen Christensen
<kristenchristensen84@yahoo.com>; ‘trinity @fairpoint.net' <trinity@fairpoint.net>; 'leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com'
<leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com>



Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace
Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bonnie
Toland <btoland@3bootsranch.com>; stoland@3bootsranch.com; Brandon Drexler <brandon@belsmith.com>; Riley
Eres <riley@belsmith.com>

Subject: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

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
materials can be found below. The comment period will end at 5:00pm on May 26, 2023. CDS will assume
your agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Please let me know if you have any
questions or issues accessing the materials.

Internal Link: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

External Link: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
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

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:38 AM

To: connell.valerie@gmail.com

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

My original Notice was returned undeliverable. It appears | had misspelled your email address. Please see below for
details on the Re-Notice of application CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly bacon.cd®@co.kittitas.wa.us

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

To: Darren Higashiyama <darren.higashiyama@co kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long <long@kittcom.org>; 'storch@kittcom.org' <storch@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health Inspectors
<PublicHealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey
<patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl
<david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier <codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review
<enviroreview @yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso <corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; Jessica Lally
<jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver <noah_oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <casey_barney@yakama.com>;
Kozj <Kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; matj <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh <barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; SEPA Register
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; 'tebud6l@ecy.wa.gov' <tebud6l@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - lowh <lowh461@ecy.wa.gov>;
'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov' <FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov>; 'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov' <wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov>;
'ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator' <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; 'Carp, Lizzie (ECY)' <lcard61@ECY.WA.GOV>; WDFW - Scott
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
<brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; 'luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov' <luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; 'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov'
<SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; 'MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR)' <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>; 'scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov'
<scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)' <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>;
'(tribune@nkctribune.com)' <tribune@nkctribune.com>; 'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Megan
Breckenridge' <mbreckenridge @kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com' <legals@kvnews.com>;
'deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; 'jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil’
<jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil>; 'Hendrix, Leah D' <lhendrix@usbr.gov>; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil’
<mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil>; 'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>;
'robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil' <robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Snoqualmie Tribe - Steve <steve @snoqualmietribe.us>; Snoqualmie
Tribe - dahp <dahp@snoqualmietribe.us>; 'adam@snoqualmietribe.us' <adam@snoqualmietribe.us>; Guy Moura
<guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>; Sam Rushing <sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com>; 'Connor Armi'
<connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com>; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; 'rightofway@pse.com’ <rightofway@pse.com>;
'joseph.pignatelli@pse.com’ <joseph.pignatelli@pse.com>; 'cmoicese@bpa.gov' <cmoicese@bpa.gov>;
'connel.valorie@gmail.com’ <connel.valorie@gmail.com>; 'kimbrly.larned@usda.gov' <kimbrly.larned@usda.gov>;
'Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov' <Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov'
<SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'aviationlanduse @wsdot.wa.gov' <aviationlanduse @wsdot.wa.gov>;
'ken.graham@parks.wa.gov' <ken.graham@parks.wa.gov>; 'sara@krdistrict.org' <sara@krdistrict.org>;
'kim.snider@esd401.org' <kim.snider@esd401.org>; 'leslee.caul@esd401.org’ <leslee.caul@esd401.org>;
'angela.garrettgordon @esd401.org' <angela.garrettgordon@esd401.0rg>; ‘carol.chrisman@esd401.org'
<carol.chrisman@esd401.org>; 'traci.russell@esd401.org' <traci.russell@esd401.org>; Rich Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>;
'delvoj@kvfr.org' <delvoj@kvfr.org>; 'yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <yusid@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; ‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>;
'jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <jonesc@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'
<johnstonj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'ilon.logan@faa.gov' <ilon.logan@faa.gov>; 'Jeremy Bach'
<jeremy98926@gmail.com>; 'Levi Sterley' <Isterley@lee-associates.com>; 'rmskistad@charter.net’

<rmskistad @charter.net>; 'Hilary Jensen' <hilary@jensenfarms.com>; 'dan-christybowers@charter.net’ <dan-
christybowers@charter.net>; 'vkidd1@hotmail.com' <vkidd1@hotmail.com>; 'dschweickr@yahoo.com’
<dschweickr@yahoo.com>; 'barryc1519@gmail.com’ <barryc1519@gmail.com>; 'tinjawyman@yahoo.com'
<tinjawyman@yahoo.com>; 'hezaclark@gmail.com' <hezaclark@gmail.com>; 'dingham605@aol.com’
<dingham605@aol.com>; 'staceytrealestate @gmail.com’ <staceytrealestate @gmail.com>; babbijean@gmail.com;
'chadrugh@gmail.com' <chadrugh@gmail.com>; "heatherrugh@gmail.com’ <heatherrugh@gmail.com>;
'(bala.ce@gmail.com)' <bala.ce@gmail.com>; 'eburgdr@yahoo.com’ <eburgdr@yahoo.com>; 'jamessritter@gmail.com’
<jamessritter@gmail.com>; 'april.richter@remax.net’ <april.richter@remax.net>; 'parkecreekstaton@fairpoint.net’
<parkecreekstaton@fairpoint.net>; 'kwidner@tadco.com' <kwidner@tadco.com>; 'Christina Bloxham'
<christinab@advantagedirt.com>; 'Ashley Crankovich' <titania_ash@yahoo.com>; 'Kari Finney'
<kari@kfinneyphotography.com>; 'Terilynn Bentz' <terilynnb59@gmail.com>; 'Robin Dimicco'

<rdimicco99 @gmail.com>; 'Sheri Powers' <2691winddance@gmail.com>; 'SierraMay84' <sierramay84@gmail.com>;
ralexiswinddance@gmail.com' <alexiswinddance@gmail.com>; 'SierraMay84' <sierramay84@gmail.com>;
'alexisrobertson50@gmail.com' <alexisrobertson50@gmail.com>; 'annie alleybc.com' <annie@alleybc.com>;
'brett.harris@live.com' <brett.harris@live.com>; 'bruyacm@gmail.com’ <bruyacm@gmail.com>; 'Debra Lewis'
<goofyone@msn.com>; 'Elena Swan' <elena_swan@live.com>; 'swan777300@yahoo.com’' <swan777300@yahoo.com>;
James Carmody <Carmody@mftlaw.com>; 'joshallemand1@gmail.com’ <joshallemand1@gmail.com>;
"laaksoon@outlook.com' <laaksoon@outlook.com>; 'mckinnonparker@gmail.com' <mckinnonparker @gmail.com>;
'geognut.uo@gmail.com’' <geognut.uo@gmail.com>; 'kevanf@frontier.com' <kevanf@frontier.com>;
'grahams@elltel.net' <grahams@elltel.net>; 'mstinger@live.com’ <mstinger@live.com>; 'lovelocalwool@gmail.com’
<lovelocalwool@gmail.com>; 'kmenergyworks@hotmail.com' <kmenergyworks@hotmail.com>; Kristen Christensen
<kristenchristensen84 @yahoo.com>; 'trinity@fairpoint.net' <trinity@fairpoint.net>; 'leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com’
<leahy.elizabeth3@gmail.com>



Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace
Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co kittitas.wa.us>; Bonnie
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

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@kittitascounty2.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: ‘connell.valerie@gmail.com’

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:38 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

‘connell.valerie@gmail.com’
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try

to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: PHSPRO9MB9277.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

connell.valerie@gmail.com

mx.google.com
Remote Server returned '554 5.1.1 <mx.google.com #5.1.1 smtp;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach

does not exist. Please try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or 550-5.1.1 unnecessary
spaces. Learn more at 550 5.1.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser c3-
20020aa7df03000000b0050c0d2ce018si7363310edy.481 - gsmtp>'

Original message headers:
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=K4Wsmn8mDloFxrIkzJImzJwMLEYCDMEMI4gDhl 93 wwSC8gZ5/dxTgE0TA3eQqXxyIA8QIYUlzKi5TCOKr9Pyas0U
xD6E+CFSuLzch2IpCmIpVTSUOoU3FpY5tp23++952Ayp77quK/etaAggBHIGPj/LsxrbstWOOvVopkgleOQS1
IWhsNJJzLjj Tx2kpHB/ £ P vPALWHkUVhoRvJI 90w1888N9CEph1QHyJKcqiYAXGNIEOLOh5 02YXUPH4Ov012MpBC2ZP
IN03BchwVLndefYLUQoaNecodBuyV2eSSWdGRrNWBExthI7FEOWgGikW6ueJexRN5vaKlvjvw==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;

s=arcselector9901l;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message—ID:Content—Type:MIME—Version:X—MS—Exchange—AntiSpam-
MessageData—ChunkCount:X—MS-Exchange—AntiSpam—MessageData—0:X—MS—Exchange—AntiSpam—
MessageData-1;

bh=iKpn+h8n7I1DiQErL6MWxXdC1dQ4WLLMCN7VX8FG6g8=;

b=Vvakei958BZPOWH/CBOXZNfaAuZAPKkanOcmZkaS8M2XInFXU4LLLyQUZLXm1ZVUCO3n707zTgYeBVk2quAC
9LZKTDXVquEFaYVgAtAMowu2r9BoG7d5auA90eLfV/meOlL8C89CV8YBG7FinSirSTXKltGlFS3vHZhDle9NkU
Janaka9B3fv+uiI6pBQ9kgMy7quSOrSSLXySOMaobxoLfIL60+eTWZyuP/sARVIpOdIfFuGBnyOOneOAnQCYtk
YHj37xvu72bby420krj9deAhkFinO9PNTLeqFQ8uw8lzuLFszBUHUjNonynhzrththOVecg::
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is

1



66.243.251.106) smtp.rcpttodomain=gmail.com smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us;
dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us; dkim=none

(message not signed); arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=kittitascounty2.onmicrosoft.com;

s=selectorl-kittitascounty2-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message—ID:Content-Type:MIME—Version:X—MS—Exchange—SenderADCheck;
bh=iKpn+h8n7IlDiQErLGMWXXdCldQ4WLbMCN7VX8FG6q8=;

b=c08rkTXiOSdewnkaBpRH/pjjkOJkCESe7Jrc9Kr11CVP26FanQRDyLBUQr9TXIJy3RngFWngysMYW42fCS

3¢PM1Gnual8shh4i9Ly05aE5VQze5eGlHs9T4d4smpytjy2987UZx9NLipKSNeBK]NNOFvs8vhweD1Est 000Q=

Received: from BLOPR0O901CA0027.namprd09.prod.outlock.com
(2603:10b6:208:1c0::37) by PHSPR0O9MB9277.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10b6:510:182::7) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6387.24; Fri, 12 May
2023 17:37:39 +0000

Received: from BLOGCCO2FT030.eop-gcclO2.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2a01:111:f400:7d05::208) by BLOPR0901CA0027.cutlook.office365.com
(2603:10b6:208:1c0::37) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE_RSA WITH AES 256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.6387.24 via Frontend
Transport; Fri, 12 May 2023 17:37:38 +0000

X-MS-Exchange-Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)
smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us;

Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of co.kittitas.wa.us
designates 66.243.251.106 as permitted sender)
receiver=protection.outlook.com; client-ip=66.243.251.106;
helo=exch-app-16-0l.co.kittitas.wa.us; pr=C

Received: from exch-app-16-01.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by
BLOGCCO2FT030.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.151) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id
15.20.6411.11 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 12 May 2023 17:37:38 +0000

Received: from exch-app-16-01.co.kittitas.wa.us (192.168.90.37) by
exch-app-16-01.co.kittitas.wa.us (192.168.90.37) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES_128_ GCM_SHA256) id
15.1.2507.23; Fri, 12 May 2023 10:37:36 -0700

Received: from exch-app-16-01.co.kittitas.wa.us ([£e80::d055:21dc:b2b5:a4dl])
by exch-app-16-01.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::d055:21dc:b2b5:a4d1%5]) with mapi
id 15.01.2507.023; Fri, 12 May 2023 10:37:36 -0700

From: "Kelly Bacon (CD)" <kelly.bacon.cdeco.kittitas.wa.us>

To: "'connell.valerie@gmail.com'" <connell.valerie@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Thread-Topic: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Thread-Index: AdmCwSIhboClh5YkTMK72N/GhIuBjgCNwkNA

Date: Fri, 12 May 2023 17:37:36 +0000

Message-ID: <0566319b529c4d05a44d2fcellfed650@co.kittitas.wa. us>

References: <6cfda68c621a4a81b6998f72f76alall@co.kittitas.wa.us>

In-Reply-To: <6cfda68c621a4a81b6998f72f76alall@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Hasg-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlatoxr:

x-originating-ip: (192.168.38.25]

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="_005 0566319b529c4d05a44d2fcellfed650cokittitaswaus "

MIME-Version: 1.0

Return-Path: kelly.bacon.cdeco.kittitas.wa.us

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0

X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email

X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: BLOGCCO2FT030:EE_|PH8PROIMBI277:EE_

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 2e6b4a55-7023-4b76-cad7-08db530£9478

X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck: 1



X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-Relay: 0
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info:
IethQXcHDkaJlPvPBo+WtTPh8YXTcqublU6gqyfr/S6WiH8Bd7tabMyIH2nA8X2ilLLSererwGVpM/JXinb
AXkBOV2KlOH4brX/LEOI3FngchfCC2a017XZAXZV8q4RBZ9LLUy1275kHicUJCQkaCanYdeZZszwOlOSZdS
360JliHGKij8IWk+th2067ZYqb4ehTOkVXawu8fquKQZwvjfAPSabllDOvaMouwtiOWoafVZWhOW/AWG7is+X
mA2bY3Misz/4quD7Ujwq7/OSCMbCSASXsTLal6va4k6y8950lBBYaNqA4f76293Chyw6vTDKl48+gTIEaSs15q
UuA9thdJKsmedg2FzIngmeSG2bk2inY7PrX?UeCZthIM2LSPM1anNwWchMCYZSlleGX9p+DAhUBU1Yj6
VLBODJDREU/ 6WSKRONVArwf jHNT] QGwIpl2Vpg80G0YzeU+40DR042Ah970198Z5ub4 00bDgi6VodedXc8Ay6ue5Kz
NorVevaUlSisXIzGZf7zGanDGHiXa+O+RRnKOhOhX5eer73C/pcnmPe+dtKu2G+7+erOB6uTlRJO74g3ZvSIl
oymetiKrfGchj2G/OVMTECiIsGsCJL3rnggeDQw/QIhhxthftpuExDiRGaewningXSnOZ3ASOUk
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:l;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:eXCh—app—lG-
0l.co.kittitas.wa.us;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230028)(136003)(396003)(39830400003)(4511990
21)(36840700001)(40470700004)(46966006)(99936003)(356005)(81166007)(53546011)(336012)(426
003)(966005)(26005)(21480400003)(40480700001)(83380400001)(108616005)(2616005)(186003)(47
076005)(36860700001)(30864003)(2906002)(8676002)(235185007)(5660300002)(40140700001)(1565
0500001)(8936002)(508600001)(40460700003)(7696005)(166002)(24736004)(28085005)(4508040000
2)(316002)(41300700001)(86362001)(70206006)(70586007)(6916009)(82310400005)(66899021)(491
001) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1101;
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 12 May 2023 17:37:38.1272

(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 2e6b4ab5-7023-4b76-cad7-08db530£9478
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2%aecl987-cc60-48a3-badl-18a5dcb23747
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectingIp: TenantId=%aecl987-cc60-
48a3—ba4l—18a5dc523747;Ip:[66.243.251.106];Helo:[exch—app—lG-Ol.co.kittitas.wa.us]
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant -AuthScource: BLOGCCO2FT030.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant -FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: PH8PROSMB9277



From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: viconnell@bpa.gov

Subject: FW: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 3:19:34 PM

Attachments: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - SEPA Checklist (REVISED APPLICATION) 4-4-23.pdf

CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts - NOA-Re-notice Memo 5-11-23.pdf

Good afternoon,

| am forwarding the below notice of application that was issued on May 11, 2023. CDS had an
incorrect email address listed on our master list, but was corrected after | had constructed my email
list.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and
fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 10:38 AM

To: connell.valerie@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Good morning,

My original Notice was returned undeliverable. It appears | had misspelled your email address.
Please see below for details on the Re-Notice of application CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:vlconnell@bpa.gov
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS(@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

= “Building Partnerships — Building Communities™
KITTITAS COUNTY

SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are
significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization or compensatory
mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental impact statement will be
prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please answer each
question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult with an agency specialist
or private consultant for some questions. You may use “not applicable” or "does not apply" only when you can
explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown. You may also attach or incorporate by
reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate answers to these questions often avoid delays
with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional
information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals: [help]

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable parts of
sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please completely answer all
questions that apply and note that the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site" should be read as
"proposal,” "proponent,” and "affected geographic area,"” respectively. The lead agency may exclude (for non-
projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the
proposal.

APPLICATION FEES:

$600.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)**
$950.00* Kittitas County Department of Public Works**
$260.00 Kittitas County Public Health

$1,810.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)
*2 hours of review included in Public Works Fee. Additional review hours will be billed at $243 per hour.

** Note:KCCDS and PW fees are waived if project is a VSP sponsored fish enhancement project.
For STAFF USE ONLY

Application Received by (CDS Staff Signature): . DATE: RE

N d-d9h

DATE STAMP IN BOX

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT
FORM LAST REVISED: 02-21-2023
Page 10f13





SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization
or compensatory mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental
impact statement will be prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please
answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult
with an agency specialist or private consultant for some questions. You may use “not applicable” or
"does not apply" only when you can explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown.
You may also attach or incorporate by reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate
answers to these questions often avoid delays with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-
making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal
or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Instructions for Lead Agencies:

Please adjust the format of this template as needed. Additional information may be necessary to
evaluate the existing environment, all interrelated aspects of the proposal and an analysis of adverse
impacts. The checklist is considered the first but not necessarily the only source of information needed to
make an adequate threshold determination. Once a threshold determination is made, the lead agency is
responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the checklist and other supporting documents.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable
parts of sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please
completely answer all questions that apply and note that the words "project," "applicant,” and "property or
site" should be read as "proposal," "proponent," and "affected geographic area," respectively. The lead
agency may exclude (for non-projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not
contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the proposal.

A. Background [HELP]

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:

3BR Custom Cuts

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 1 of 16





2. Name of applicant:

Belsaas & Smith Construction

3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person:

Brandon Drexler

P.O Box 926
Ellensburg WA, 98926
509-929-1156

4. Date checklist prepared:
April 3, 2023
5. Agency requesting checklist:
Kittitas County
6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

Fall of 2023 — Spring of 2024
No phasing applicable

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or
connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

No, the building will be built to handle all anticipated capacity.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directly related to this proposal.

See attached OFFAL and water mitigation plans.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

Conditional use Permit
10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

Conditional Use Permit

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size
of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to
describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 2 of 16





page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project
description.)

3BR Custom Cuts will act as a top of the line full service meat processing facility. The facility will
be roughly 10,000 sf all located under one roof placed on a 14.90 acre lot. The facility will house
all the needed equipment, space, and functions in order to facilitate all functions of meat
processing.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise
location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and
range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or
boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic
map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you
are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications
related to this checklist.

The project will take place at 3200 Wilson Creek Rd Ellensburg ,WA 98926 of Kittitas county on
tax parcel 214534.

B. Environmental Elements [HELP]

1. Earth |help]
a. General description of the site:

(circle one) :oIIing, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
Per attached site plan the site is generally flat.

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any
agricultural land of long-term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in
removing any of these soils.

Well graded gravel.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,
describe.

None noted or observed.

e. Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of
any filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.

There will be minimal grading for site roadways and building foundations, fill will be used if
needed but at this time is not expected.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.
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The surrounding area matches the site conditions with a generally flat layout. There is no
erosion anticipated as result of construction activities. Dust control measures will be

observed.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

Roughly 3% of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces.

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

Standard temporary erosion and sediment control measures during construction such as a
stabilized construction entrance with final site and other needed or necessary BMP’s.

2. Air [help]

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction,
operation, and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe
and give approximate quantities if known.

During construction there will be emissions from the heavy diesel equipment used for
building purposes. During the operation of the facility the only new emission to the area will
be the smoke coming from the smoke house for the purpose of curing meats such as bacon
and sausage. Other emissions such as the odor of cattle are already natural to the area and
due to the quantity of 30 head a day at peak operating capability. We expect very minimal
increase in odor.

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
generally describe.

None.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:
None.

3. Water [help]
a. Surface Water: [help]

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe
type and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into.

None.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans.
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No.

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected.
Indicate the source of fill material.

No.

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

No.

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

No.

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

No.

b. Ground Water: [help]

1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so,
give a general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate guantities
withdrawn from the well. Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

There will be a class B Commercial well connected with this project. It will be mainly
used for standard drinking water, bathrooms, and hand wash locations. Water will also be used
to wash down and clean equipment and work stations . All water used will go into a standard
approved septic system. Amount of use will vary per day but will be in the range of 3000 gallons
per operating day at max capacity.

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the
following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the
number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

Domestic Sewage.
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c. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection
and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow?
Will this water flow into other waters? If so, describe.

The site is predominantly farm ground pasture surrounding the facility. No storm runoff is
anticipated to leave the site.

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

Not anticipated.

3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If
s0, describe.

Not anticipated.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
pattern impacts, if any:

None.

4. Plants [help]
a. Check the types of vegetation found on the site:

___deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other
_____evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other
_____shrubs
X grass
__X_pasture
____crop or grain

Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops.

wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

Pasture grass roughly 37,000 sf

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.

There are zero threatened or endangered species to be effected by this project.
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d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any:

None.

e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site.

None known at this time.

5. Animals [help]

a. List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known
to be on or near the site.

Occasional Coyotes in surrounding areas and common local birds such as Starlings etc.

b. List any threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.
None.

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.
None ldentified.
d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

None.

e. List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site.

None known.

6. Energy and Natural Resources |help]

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet
the completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc.

The facility will be powered soley off of electric power.

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?
If so, generally describe.

No, the facility will be roughly centered within the property away from property lines and the
height will be similar to shops and barns already existing in the area. There for others potential
use of solar power is not expected to affected.
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¢. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

There are no energy conservation features expected for use in this facility.

7. Environmental Health [help]

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk
of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this
proposal?

If so, describe.

None.
1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.

None.

2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development
and design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines
located within the project area and in the vicinity.

None.

3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals that might be stored, used, or produced
during the project's development or construction, or at any time during the operating
life of the project.

The only expected toxic or hazardous chemicals present during construction are

equipment fuel and lubricants. Which will be stored in superintendent vehicles or on
site in a secondary containment device.

4) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

Access for emergency vehicles such as fire trucks, ambulances and police vehicles
will be available at all times of the day.

5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

Any and all cleaning chemicals used on site will be organic and environmentally friendly.
Along with the use of grease interceptors to contain and control grease, oils, fats, and
blood from exiting the facility.

b. Noise
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1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

No preexisting noise conditions are expected to affect this project.

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-
cate what hours noise would come from the site.

Short Term:
Heavy Equipment and general equipment noise along with vehicle traffic with operation
hours ranging between 6:00AM to 4:30PM Monday through Thursday.

Long Term:
Vehicle traffic along with general cattle noise already native to the area only during operation
hours Monday through Friday.

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

Construction activities will only undergo during the designated hours and catitle will be
tended to in order to create a comfortable situation while on property.

8. Land and Shoreline Use [help]

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current
land uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe.

The site is currently cattle pasture with the neighboring properties being homes and
commercial work yards. The adjacent properties land use should not be affected in any way.

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe.
How much agricultural or forest land of long-term commerecial significance will be converted to
other uses as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated,
how many acres in farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or
nonforest use?

The property has been used as cattle pasture. .71 acres will be converted for facility use

1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides,
tilling, and harvesting? If so, how:

None.

c. Describe any structures on the site.

Currently one structure on site which is roughly a 25’ x 30’ barn.
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d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?
No, the one existing structure will not be demolished.

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

Agricultural 5 Zoning.

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

Rural Residential.

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?

No current shoreline master program.

h. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or county? If so, specify.

No.

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

20 Employees and no residence.

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

None.

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:
Currently no displacement impact measures.

L. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land
uses and plans, if any:

Site is currently agricuitural and 98% of the location will remain in AG.

m. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts to agricultural and forest lands of long-term
commercial significance, if any:

None.

9. Housing [help]
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a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or low-income housing.

None.

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low-income housing.

None.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

None.

10. Aesthetics |[help]
a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is

the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?

The tallest building height is currently unknown but the tallest wall height will be 20’ tall with
the overall height becoming available once the steal building is designed. The principle
materials of the building will be steel.

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

None.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any:

The structure will use building materials similar to the agricultural style of shops and barns that exist
on the neighboring properties and area.

11. Light and Glare [help]

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly
occur?

Sight lighting will be provided in the parking lot, buildings, and cattle off loading area. The site
lighting will be provided at night for safety and security purposes.

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?

No.
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c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

None.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

The lighting will be designed to prevent glare in adjacent properties. Controls for lighting will
be automated to reduce usage.

12. Recreation [help]

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?
None.

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

No.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation
opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

There are no foreseen impacts on recreation.

13. Historic and cultural preservation |help]

a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the site that are over 45 years
old listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers ? If so,
specifically describe.

No.

b. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation?
This may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts,
or areas of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies
conducted at the site to identify such resources.

None that are known.

c. Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources
on or near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of
archeology and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc.

There are no immediate impacts on cultural or historic resources but are open to
consultations.

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance
to resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required.
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Continued observation during any excavation work. If any item of unknown origin is found all
work will stop and the DAHP will be consulted.

14. Transportation [help]

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and
describe proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

Site will only be accessed off of Wilson Creek Rd.

b. Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally
describe. If not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop?

No.

c. How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal
have? How many would the project or proposal eliminate?

There are currently no designated parking spaces on the lot. The project will include adding
the minimum amount of parking spaces and or as many required by the county.

d. Wil the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian,
bicycle or state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe
(indicate whether public or private).

No.

e. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air
transportation? If so, generally describe.

No.

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal?
If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would
be trucks (such as commercial and non passenger vehicles). What data or transportation
models were used to make these estimates?

40 vehicular trips a day with 80% employees to and from work and 20% cattle drop offs
Monday — Friday. Transportation estimate based on number of employees and anticipated
frequency of drop off and pickup of live stock and finished product.

g. Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and
forest products on roads or streets in the area? If so, generally describe.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 13 of 16





No.

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

None.

15. Public Services [help]

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,
police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.

No.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

None.

16. Utilities [help]

a. Circle utilities currently available at the site:
electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system,

other

There are no existing utilities at the site.

e. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might
be needed.

Electric power will run all buildings and a well that will provide water to the site.

C. Signature [HELP]

The above answers are frue and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the
lead agency is relying on them to make its decision.

Signature: f/zc/tf— n o

Name of signee | Segefin) | bo o
Position and Agency/Organization Afz’ /u/‘
Date Submitted: 4//2/Z02 3

D. Supplemental sheet for nonproject actions [HELP]
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(IT IS NOT NECESSARY to use this sheet for project actions)
Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction
with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in

general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?
Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks,
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or

cultural sites, wettands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:
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5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
services and utilities?

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

7. ldentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or
requirements for the protection of the environment.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926

cds@co kittitas.wa.us

Office 509-962-7506

KITTITAS COUNTY

Building Partnerships - Building Communities

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
kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Community Planning ~ Building Inspection ~ Plan Review = Administration ~ Permit Services =~ Code Enforcement



https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx

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

To: Darren Higashiyama <darren.higashiyama@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co . kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; 'storch@kittcom.org'
<storch@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire
<toni.berkshire@co . kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health Inspectors
<PublicHealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti
Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co . kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl
<david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier <codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation -
Enviromental Review <enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso

<corrine_camuso@yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver

<noah_oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <casey_barney@yakama.com>; Kozj <Kozj@yakamafish-
nsn.gov>; matj <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh <barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; SEPA Register
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; 'tebu461@ecy.wa.gov' <tebud6l@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - lowh
<lowh461@ecy.wa.gov>; 'FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov' <FormerQOrchards@ecy.wa.gov>;
'wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov' <wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov>; 'ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator'
<crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; 'Carp, Lizzie (ECY)' <lcard61@ECY.WA.GOV>; WDFW - Scott Downes
<scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW -

Elizabeth Torrey <gelizabeth.torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; WS DAHP <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; James E Brooks

Library - Jorgenja <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk <nelmsk@cwu.edu>;
Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; WA State Department of Health - Russell
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; 'brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov' <brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov>; 'Tom
Hastings' <THastings@snopass.org>; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>;
'brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov' <brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; 'luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov'
<luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; 'SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov' <SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; 'MAUNEY,
MARTY (DNR)' <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>; 'scott.chambers@dnr.wa.goVv'
<scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'
<brooksideconsultin mail.com>; '(tribune@nkctribune.com)' <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Megan Breckenridge'
<mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>; 'legals@kvnews.com' <legals@kvnews.com>;
'deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>;
'ienae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil' <jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil>; 'Hendrix, Leah D'
<lhendrix@usbr.gov>; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil' <mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil>;
'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>; 'robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil'
<robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia
<christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Snoqualmie Tribe - Steve <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>;
Snoqualmie Tribe - dahp <dahp@snoqualmietribe.us>; '‘adam@snoqualmietribe.us'
<adam@snoqualmietribe.us>; Guy Moura <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>; Sam Rushing
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Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bonnie Toland
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<brandon@belsmith.com>; Riley Eres <riley@belsmith.com>

Subject: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following Conditional Use Application: CU-23-00001 3
BR Custom Cuts. This project is being re-noticed due to the overall design and construction
of the Agricultural Processing Facility changing from multi modular units to a single 10,000
square foot processing facility. Links to the file materials can be found below. The comment
period will end at 5:00pm on May 26, 2023. CDS will assume your agency does not wish to
provide comment if not received by this date. Please let me know if you have any questions or
issues accessing the materials.

Internal Link: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts
External Link: CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigate to “Conditional Use Permits”
and then the Project File Number “CU-23-00001 3 Boots Ranch”.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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